



BECS

Building Envelope Consultants and Scientists, LLC.

Omar Hillel Assistant Project Manager



Omar is an Assistant Project Manager at Building Envelope Consultants and Scientists, LLC. Omar earned his Bachelor of Science Degree in Architecture and Environmental Design from Morgan State University in 2010 and Masters of Science in Construction Management from Wentworth Institute of Technology in 2017.

Omar has over 3 years' experience with construction and design of residential housing, commercial and public property, and project coordination in the Maryland and Massachusetts areas. As an assistant Project Manager with BECS, Omar conducts regular site visits to ensure projects are running smoothly and work is being performed according to project deliverables and standards. Omar provides design experience and knowledge for BECS projects when desirable, along with assistance in preparing project documents, contracts, condition assessments, and production of in-depth reports based upon his findings in the field

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science Degree

Morgan State University
Architecture and Environmental Design

Masters of Science

Wentworth Institute of Technology
Construction Management

EXPERIENCE

Building Envelope Consultants and Scientists, LLC

Assistant Project Manager | 2017 to present

Boston Renaissance School

Specialty Teacher | 2015 - 2016


Artisan Hill

Freelance design, construction, landscape construction | 2009 - 2016

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Institute of Architectural Students (AIAS)
National Association of Minority Architects (NOMA)

 omar.hillel@becsmd.com

 443.873.6203

 www.becsmd.com

 Maryland | Carolina